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FLORIDA DMC, INC,
21317 CHINABERRY LANE

BOCA RATON, FL 33428
954/574-0427

January 13, 1997

Attn: Mr. Sammy Caldwell
Department of State
Division of Corporations
P.O. Box 6327

Tallahassee, FL 32314

Dear Mr. Caldwell:

As per the phone call to you, on this date, I am herein respectfully requesting that you waive the
new Reinstatement fees, in lieu of the previous schedule, for the following reason:

I moved during the previous year and did not receive any of the forms or notices from
your department that pertain to the payment of Annual Fees, or the change in the amount of the
Reinstatement fee for the year 1997.

Again, as per the phone call, I am herein submitting the Application for Reinstatement and a
check in the amount of $3635, which includes $200 for 1996 and $165 for the 1997 Annual Fee.
As I understand it, the $365 should take care of all fee payments through 1997.

Thank you.

Sincerely,
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Dolores 1. McCabe’ e
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